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Territorial Daughters Dedicate Plague
Mrs. Robert Rhodes, President ; Mrs. Virginia Razee, Secy.-Treas., Newstrom-Davis Con. Co.; Mrs. Viola P. KEnz,
granddaughter of co-founder John Winterbottom



First Woolen Mill Site Marked

December 8, thirty members of t itori
On T orad(? honored two of_Coloradlg’e; g‘ae;f;t?oﬁg} caugh-
tersh W. Smith and John Winterbottom—by dedilcr:laets'smen
"0 . 9000 Wesj: Eighth Ayenue, Denver, on the site ;?gha
len Mill in the Territory, built by the two partn;r:

1870- dedicatory !;atlk, Arthur Gaeth, a commentator for
and television stations, outlined the highlights in
ohn W. Smith and John Winterbottom.

JOHN W. SMITH

JOHN WINTERBOTTOM

Smi_th, a native of Pennsylvania, came to Colorado in June,
113520, bringing with him into the Territory not less than $20,000.
ahdolrlzrleavmg Atch_lson, Kansas, he fitted out a train of ox
mill 5 Si—‘-te.ams, yvhmh he loaded with merchandise, a quartz-
mill He? sll;lllllzg;gull, and a small French portable buhr grist-
= isi)iibfw\ V‘;3esyz‘t&1;1)er1can House and the.Interocean Hotel
aS identifiag ity d.te}river,. once called Smith’s Addition. He
:ﬁd Was president of ; ct bulldlng_, railroading, placer mining,
thenfcompaﬂy, in ,addit's s paRERany B uc-

ather.in_) ‘ditlon to other business activities. He was

! “In-law of }
5 War of Henry M. Porter, and grandfather of Mrs.

ing of Denver.
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interbottom, born 1n Englanq, beca

-oolen milling. He mamedl.suShann‘r’;h Hl.nchcliirr‘gejnski“ed .
woos honevmooned on a salling vesse WhICh. br Ought GIOSS \
They Winterbottom homesteaded in Missoyy; they, P
Amenca-the gold rush to California in 1849, Whereand to

. lag
ore than 100.000, before returning home. Whep, th Ny mag:
HZ)Id discoveries 1

n the Pikes Peak region reached Mje Worg of
out for Denver. > e

Ssoul‘j
o re the first railway reached Denver,

Smitﬁ’ ;féojgﬁ,flo Winterbottom b;}ou.ghl: mac}iu’nery toJ(()j}Lne rW.
Creek and established a u{oolen mlfl jus gog)llt of the remnanl;y
of old Camp Weld. The mill manufacture ankets,. yarns, 4, g
coarse flannels and was prepared tg turn out cassimereg ang
satinets, if required to do so. Sixtezn hands Were employeg
Then dull times struck, followed by the 1873. panic. Aboyt 1875
the business closed down. Later the machinery was shippeq
to Utah, where some of it is said to be still in use.

The site of the old mill is now occupied by the Newstrop,.
Davis Construction Company which has operated at 2000 West
Eighth Avenue since 1931. With the splendid cooperation of
this company, the Territorial Daughters of Colorado placed a
bronze plaque on the company’s building and held a worthy

dedication in the company’s offices while zero weather pre-
vailed outside.

Among those attending the ceremon
. y was a granddaughter
of Co-Founder John Winterbottom, Mrs. Viola P. Enz, who has

long been inter o :
rado’s early hist(fﬁ}tfd end active in the preservation of Colo-

John W



